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From: Eric M. Robeson
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 5:08:00 PM
To: Tom Shaw
Subject: FW: MATS info for McConnell
Response requested: No
Importance: Normal
Attachments: BREC MATS Impact to McConnell.pptx ;

___________________________________

Did I get the limits right on p 2?

From: Eric M. Robeson
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 5:06 PM
To: Marty Littrel; Bob Berry; Mark Hite
Subject: RE: MATS info for McConnell

From: Eric M. Robeson
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 5:06 PM
To: Marty Littrel; Bob Berry; Mark Hite
Subject: MATS info for McConnell

Here is first pass

Will need to get rates impact
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MATS Impact on Big Rivers Electric Corporation



February 2, 2012









MATS Regulations

Mercury				1.2#/Tmmbtu



Total Particulate Matter	0.03#/mmbtu



HCl or non acid gases	0.002#/mmbtu



Compliance expected around 2015



Concern over adequate equipment suppliers to meet demand in short time frame





Plant Impacts

Mercury

Activated Carbon Injection systems required at Wilson, Green and Coleman stations

Estimated capital costs of $25 Million

Estimated annual O&M costs of $7 Million

Total Particulate Matter

Precipitator upgrades may be required at all plants

Potential  capital costs of $23 Million

Potential annual O&M costs of $600 Thousand

HCL or non-acid gases

All plants appear to be in compliance using SO2 as surrogate compliance method

Stack monitors could be required











Rate Impacts

Estimated annual rate impacts of $xxx million required

Represents a  XX% rate increase 



Does not include any costs for precipitator upgrades







MATS Impact on Big Rivers
Electric Corporation






